



LYNCH & ASSOCIATES
ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, LLC

September 27, 2017

Re: Sears Redevelopment
Pembroke Lakes Mall
Permit # 2016-115
Pembroke Pines, FL

Mr. Rick Roses
City of Pembroke Pines
8300 S. Palm Drive
Pembroke Pines, FL 33025

Dear Mr. Roses:

On August 30, 2017 I, Daniel E. Meier, P.E., was at Pembroke Lakes Mall to make observations regarding the completed construction detailed in the plans prepared by myself at Lynch and Associates, and formally with Collins Engineers.

On this day, I reviewed the completed construction of the Sears Redevelopment detailed in the "Sears Redevelopment Pembroke Lakes Mall" Plan Set with a revision date of 01/25/2017 as prepared by Lynch and Associates. Based on my observations I believe that the drainage, water, sewer, grading, pavement, pavement markings, and traffic signage were complete.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at 262.402.5040.

Sincerely,

LYNCH & ASSOCIATES -
ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, LLC

Daniel E. Meier, P.E.
Director of Land Development

